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Fwd: Poster: Chapter Leadership Conference: Engaging High School Seniors On-Campus

From Jillian Ford <jcf0088@auburn.edu>
Date Tue 1/21/2025 11:08 AM
To  Ethan Phillips <ekp0024@auburn.edu>

From: Sent on behalf of Joy Morgan <noreply@agedweb.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 7:59:49 PM

To: Jillian Ford <jcf0088@auburn.edu>

Subject: [EXT] Poster: Chapter Leadership Conference: Engaging High School Seniors On-Campus

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.
Greetings,

Thank you for your submission to the 2025 Southern Region AAAE Poster Session. The review process is
complete and we are pleased to accept your poster!

We had a great response with 35 poster abstracts submitted in the research category and 28 poster
abstracts submitted in the innovative idea category. Thus, the acceptance for Research Poster Abstracts
was 89% and Innovative Idea Poster Abstracts was 89%. Thank you to all of our reviewers for your
assistance with the poster reviews!

Your review can be viewed at: https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Faaae.agedweb.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjcf0088%40auburn.edu%7Cb5b96b5aec
6147272a7d08dd1987a3ae%7Cccbbdeedbd?294b388979d72780f62d3b%7C0%7C0%7C638694792576527
347%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIIYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIsIIAIOiJXaW4
zMilslkFOIjoiTWFpbClislldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BnlFzDIYK6k7WwKAG5yLhO16RNSb
SkD5%2FeObp15nURJU%3D&reserved=0. Please choose this event, login, and select My Reviews.

Important: You will need to resubmit the narrative as a PDF file with a cover page added that will then
be included in the conference proceedings. The cover page should contain the following information and
be centered on the page-poster abstract title, author name, mailing address, phone number, and e-mail
address of the authors. The type of poster (Research or Innovative Idea) should be printed in the upper
right-hand corner.

Please upload the final copy of your abstract for the proceedings using the link on the My Reviews page
by January 5th, 2025.

Uploading Poster Revisions
1. Go to the poster site: https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Faaae.agedweb.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjcf0088%40auburn.edu%7Cb5b96b5aec
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6147272a7d08dd1987a3ae%7Cccb6deedbd294b388979d72780f62d3b%7C0%7C0%7C638694792576546
434%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXBOeU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIIYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIsIIAIOiJXaW4
zMilsIkFOljoiTWFpbClslidUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=19AYn1YMMigaODbQRIfwLtof%2Bt
fb79f41QeKL9ubp2w%3D&reserved=0

2. Choose the appropriate conference

Login

Select "My Reviews"

Select a poster submission

Select "Upload Final Version for Publication"

7. Upload your revised narrative as a PDF. Your narrative must be no longer than 4 pages (cover page,
2-page narrative, 1-page references). You should take this opportunity to add blinded information (such
as state or university name).

o v AW

Further directions regarding presentation at the conference will be shared soon!

Check the website for conference registration information.
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Faaaeonline.org%2FSouthern-
Conference&data=05%7C02%7Cjcf0088%40auburn.edu%7Cb5b96b5aec6147272a7d08dd1987a3ae%7C
ccbbdeedbd?294b388979d72780f62d3b%7C0%7C0%7C638694792576559173%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG
Zsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUslIlYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIsIIAiOiJXaW4zMilsIkFOljoiTWFpbClislidUljoyf
Q%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=A53ashBKnhd%2BjVhVJYw46rJOiR1FqJb8RBWa%2BJyNzqY%3D&r
eserved=0. Remember posters must be presented at the Southern Region Conference in person by an
author. A reminder that posters are limited to 48" x 48". Larger posters will not be able to be displayed.
At least one author from each poster should be registered for the conference.

If you are unable to attend or you wish to withdraw your poster, please reach out to Joy Morgan
(jemorga2@ncsu.edu) or Ryan Anderson (r_a461@txstate.edu).

We look forward to seeing you in February!
Regards,

Joy Morgan, Southern Region AAAE Poster Chair
Ryan Anderson, AAAE Poster Submission & Review Manager
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